ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGION CADET ADVISORY COUNCIL
CIVIL AIR PATROL
UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILIARY
P.O. Box 9507 F.E. Warren AFB
Cheyenne, WY 82003

12 March 2023
MEMORANDUM FOR ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGION CADET ADVISORY COUNCIL
FROM: RMR CAC Chair

SUBJECT: RMR CAC Meeting Agenda for 12 March 2023

1. The RMR CAC will meet on Sunday, 12 March 2023 at 2000 MDT via Microsoft Teams.
Cameras will be on, and the uniform is short-sleeve AF Blues. The agenda, as
approved by RMR/CP, is as follows:

2. OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Roll Call
b. Approval of Last Meetings Minutes
¢. Wing Reports
d. NCAC Report
e. Senior Advisor Reports

3. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Newsletter Discussion
b. Communication
c. RCC Tasking Updates

4. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Non CAC Service Members
b. Survey Discussion
c. Open Floor

5. CLOSING BUSINESS:
a. Summation and Adjournment
b. The next meeting of the RCAC will be April 16th 2023 at 2000 over Microsoft
Teams

Gary Petro, C/LtCol, CAP
Chairman


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmVmM2ExOTgtNGI1Ni00Mzg4LThlMDMtZGFjNDE1NzYyZTJm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22844a460a-ec03-4ef1-8fce-7dba179f8a07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2244dd75db-dc82-4254-b824-833db06007bd%22%7d

